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/ j | TO:  DIREGTOR, FBI (92-2914) (92-2918)
FROM: SAC PITTSBURGH (92-236) (92 228)

RE: - GABRIEé?MANNARINO, aka.
AR

SAMUEL MANNARINO, aka. |
AR N

Remyairtel, 3/8/61.
on 3/14/61 PG 612-C advised as follows:

RALPH THOMAS, no other identifying information, who recently
took the aluminum cooking and table utensils from New Kensington,
Pa., to KELLY MANNARINO in Florida, still has not returned and
will not be back for a couple of weeks. It 1s believed that
KELLY MANNARINO might have taken the aluminum-ware to a friend
of his who operates a restaurant called JOE (INU). The only
other information concerning this ¥ndividual is that he is from .
New York and was "written up" in the New York Times newspaper

a couple of weeks ago. -

the pressure of "Government men" in New Kensington. Anyone who|! |
spends any length of time in the area and who ¥ not known to ‘
the "boys" is followed. If he has an automoblle, his license
' g number is taken and checked with an unknown contact in the
Sé -Pennsylvanlia State Police. The members of the mob even believe
e that out-of-state license numbers belong to Government cars,
\" uantll proof is furnished to the contrary. Recently, a license
number check resulted in the information that the car was
registered to a Chicago, Illinois, firm known as the'"4 Wheels!
and the "boys" are convinced the driver was some sort .of Federal
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The "boys" in the MANNARINO mob are still extremely alert for f
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